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From: Alex Murray

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2007 4:00 PM

To: Michael Ryan

Subject: Re: FYI - MOX Facility - Waste Management and DPV/DPO
Mike,

Thanx,

Alex.

>>> Michael Ryan 12/13/2007 3:29 PM >>>
Alex,

THansk for sharing these items withthe ACNW. Allen Croff is the lead techmical member in this area. | am sure he will
take interest as well. Hopefull you will be able to attend the session.

Best regards,
Mike Ryan

>>> Alex Murray 12/12/07 3:45 PM >>>
All,

Hi there and FYI, | just found out from a recent staff meeting the ACNW&M is holding a meeting next week that, among
other issues, discusses waste management at the MOX facility under construction in South Carolina.

| was the Lead Chemical Safety Reviewer for MOX during the Construction Phase and | raised many concerns about
waste management at MOX. These were largely dismissed by the management system. You may recall that | wrote a
DPV/DPO on waste management at MOX which the management system refused to consider - | have attached a copy of
the DPV/DPO, FYI.

| also discussed waste management at MOX in ACRS meetings, including the meeting in December 2004 at which one
or two ACNW&M members also attended (the presentation is attached - waste is briefly mentioned towards the end of

the presentation). Many of these waste management concerns were highlighted in the ACRS Letter to the Commission
on MOX, in February 2005.

| have been directed by management to work on programs other than MOX. However, from a quick glance at the MOX
license application, it is not clear if these waste management concerns are being adequately addressed.

Please contact me if you have any questions,

Alex.
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